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The Honorable George H. Lowe

United States Magistrate Judge

U.S. District Court for the Northern District of New York
P.O. Box 7346

Syracuse, New York 13261-7346

Re: Yoder, et al. v. Town of Morristown, et al., Civil Case No.: 09-cv-00007 (TIM/GHL)

Dear Judge Lowe:

We write to notify the Court of the dates for our upcoming visit to Morristown to inspect
the plaintiffs’ homes. Our visit will occur between June 28, 2010 and July 1, 2010.

We thank the Court for its attention to this matter and look forward to sharing our
findings with the Court at the next conference.

Respectfully,

Daniel P. Goldberger‘ -
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